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Chairman Cook: Opened hearing on SB 2413.
Senator Rich Wardner, District 37: Testified in support and is a sponsor of SB 2413,
2.20 Representative Frank Wald, District 37: See attachments #1 and #2 for testimony and

proposed amendment to the bill.

. 4.30 Ron Ness, North Dakota Petroleum Council: Testified in support of the bill. This is a

win/win opportunity. This is a new idea, and it makes good sense. It is currently not being
done. Capturing the gas and selling back to the company is a great idea.

5.37 Senator Oehlke: You mentioned selling the electricity back to the grid?

Ron Ness: It is being put back into the system, but | cannot be specific.

Vice Chairman Miller: When you flare gas you drill a new well, do you try to do something

© with it right away or do you waste it?

Ron Ness: It is a system that the infrastructure is not catching up. This addresses an issue,
environmentally. You want to catch it as soon as possible.
Vice Chairman Miller: Do you think it would allow you to utilize that resource quickly?

Ron Ness: Yes, this is cutting edge technology.
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8.15 Senator David O'Connell, District 6: Testified in support of the bill. | think anything we
can do, it is a help for the state.

9.04 Dennis Hill, NDREC: Testified in support of the bill. We see this bill as an insentive bill
to give us some tools that industries, oil and gas, can utilize. This takes that resource and turns
it into something we can use. It is a win/win situation. This is a marriage that makes so much
sense.

Chairman Cook: In the partnership, you would own the generator?

Dennis Hill: No, the oil producing companies would.

Vice Chairman Miller: Is there a benefit in the REC's having ownership in that?

Dennis Hill: | think the idea is “we will just buy it from the other guy”.

12.00 Robert Harms, President, Northern Alliance of independent Producers: Testified in
support of the bill. Flaring is a wasted resource that we would like to see used. Itis a result of
a host of issues, so we have a way to stop that. We think there are a variety of reasons to look
at this as a new and innovative way to save energy.

14.18 Lynn Helms, Director, Department of Mineral Resources: Testified in support of the
bill. See attachment #3 for information with testimony.

20.03 Chairman Cook: Give me those restricted #'s again.

Lynn Helms: unrestricted flared gas at 200 barrels-for 60 day, then 150 barrel-60, 100 barrels
until you get the well connected

Chairman Cook: Did | see that there is a point that they pay a tax on the gas they are flaring?
Lynn Helms: There is, at the end of the first year. It exempts royalties, not taxes.

Chairman Cook: Is the amount of gas being flared easily measured?

Lynn Helms: Yes itis, and it is reported to us monthly.
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Senator Hogue: | want to get a feel for how many exemptions you receive and subsequently
accept or deny?

Lynn Helms: Nine out of ten are approved. They provide us with an estement of the cost to
connect, distance to the closest pipeline system, an analysis of the well in terms of its
reserves. If the total cost exceeds 1.1 times the value of the reserves, then they are granted an
exemption.

23.28 Vice Chairman Milter: Do you have any idea what a generator costs?

Lynn Helms: No | do not. They are not very large. Each generator has to be tuned to the gas
on that well. Many jobs would be generated.

25.07 Senator Triplett: On page 1, lines 14-16, is the producer in that sentence the oil well
company? Is this a liability statement? Can you explain this sentence to me?

Lynn Helms: | am not the right one to answer that question.

Senator Dotzenrod: The amendment we have refers to electric generators that consumer
75% of the gas from the well is exempt. Do you in vision a situation that you cannot use all of
the gas? What happens to the portion that isn’t used?

Lynn Helms: The reason for the # is that a certain amount of the gas that is used on the site
and also every well is allowed to have an emergency flare on the site. We have to allow for
25% that will be consumed.

27.55 Senator Wardner: it would be the gas producer. We would have no problem proposing
an amendment to clarify this.

Senator Triplett: Why is the sentence there?

Senator Wardner: Clarifying who owns the equipment.

Senator Triplett: | am confused why that is necessary.

Senator Wardner: This just says that it belongs to the entity that is producing the energy.
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Kirk Wald: We wanted to help introduce and foster this bill. One should say that the
equipment belongs to the energy producer so that the capital cost is not put upon the oil
producers because if they have to incur a capital cost to make use of the resource, it may not
be in their best interests. So we are trying to remove barriers so the companies may be more
apt to have this equipment on site.

30.30 Senator Triplett: Is there a reason that that could not be left to between the parties?
Kirk Wald: | would like to make sure that the oil producers are not responsible for the cost of
this.

Lynn Wald: 'One advantage of the language on being the way it is is it would be exempt from
property tax. There is a real economic advantage to the owner of the generators. If you take it
out of the bill, one might be open to property tax and then be assessed by local and county
pr0peﬁy tax.

Chairman Cook: It would have to be owned by the actual oil company?

Lynn Helms: It would have to be considered property of the oil company to be exempt from
that property tax

32.55 Ron Ness: | think that Senator Triplett is right here. The last thing you want to do is
make a DIS-incentive to the operator to want to do this. We would prefer that the sentence be
scratched.

Dan Rause, Tax Commissioner, Legal Council: | can get additional information on that and
get back to you.

33.40 Chairman Cook: Closed hearing on SB 2413.
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Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion on SB 2413.
Dan Rause, Tax Department Legal Council: We have a very small amendment to that bill by
taking out four words on lines 15 and 16. It would be revised to take out the words “the” in
front of personal property, “of the” at the end of that line, and “producer” on line 16. The
. purpose of that is to answer both of the questions that seem to be concerns yesterday. By
taking out those words, it eliminates assigning who is responsible for owning the property —
that is up to the business relationship that was created.
Chairman Cook: Those are coming down?

Dan Rause: Yes

Chairman Cook: Suspended discussion on SB 2413.
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Minutes:
Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion on SB 2413,
Senator Triplett: Moved Amendments 90979.0102 and 90979.0101
Senator Hogue: Seconded.
Chairman Cook: Discussion?
. A voice vote was taken: 7 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent.
Senator Triplett: Moved Do Pass As Amended.
Senator Dotzenrod: Seconded.
A Roll Call vote was taken: Yea 7, Nay 0, Absent 0.

Senator Oehlke will carry the bill.




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
03/16/20089

. Amendment to: Engrossed
8B 2413

1A. State fiscal effect: [dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anlicipated under current law.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |[OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues
Expenditures
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact {limited to 300 characters).

Engrossed SB 2413 with House Amendments provides a gross production tax exemption for gas consumed by a
generating unit that produces electricity.

B. Fiscal impact sections: [dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
’ have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 3 allows gas from an oil and gas well to be exempt from the gross production tax if the gas is used to
generate electricity at the well. There is no information available to compute any potential revenue loss.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the execufive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the reiationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriafion is also included in the executive budge!l or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

[Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner
. Phone Number: 328-3402 Date Prepared: 03/17/2009
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Requested by Legislative Council
01/27/2009

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2413

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the stale fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General [OtherFunds| General |OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues
Expenditures
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: [dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium

School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact {limited to 300 characters).

SB 2413 provides a sales tax exemption for electrical generating units that use flared gas or waste heat.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 allows gas from an oil and gas well to be exempt from the gross production tax if the gas is used to
generate electricity. There is no information available to compute this revenue loss.

Section 2 provides a sales and use tax exemption for the sale of machinery used directly in the generation of electrical
energy from waste heat or from natural gas that would otherwise be flared. There is no information available to
determine how many of these units are likely to be installed, and what the corresponding reduction in sales tax might
be.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner
Phone Number: 328-3402 Date Prepared: 02/02/2009
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90979.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Wald
January 30, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2413

Page 1, line 1, remove "subsection to” and replace "57-39.2-04" with "to chapter 57-51"

Page 1, line 2, replace "a sales and use" with "an oil and gas gross production” and replace
"equipment” with "certain gas"

Page 1, line 3, remove "from waste heat or flared gas”

Page 1, line 18, remove "Gas used for slectrical”

Page 1, remove line 19

Page 2, replace lines 4 through 10 with:

"SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 57-51 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows: -

Exemption of gas for electrical generation at well site. Gas burned at the

well site to power an electrical generator hat consumes at least seventy-five percent of

the gas from the well is exempt from the tax under section 57-51-02,2."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 90979.0101



90979.0102 , Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Wardner
February 4, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2413

Page 1, line 15, remove the first "the" and remove "of the"
Page 1, line 16, remove "producer”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 90979.0102
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-24-1921
February 6, 2009 10:59 a.m. Carrier: Oehlke
Insert LC: 90979.0103 Title: .0200
REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2413: Finance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, Chalrman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2413 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 1, remove "subsection to" and replace "57-39.2-04" with "to chapter 57-51"

Page 1, line 2, replace "a sales and use" with "an oil and gas gross production” and replace
"equipment” with "certain gas”

Page 1, line 3, remove "from waste heat or flared gas”
Page 1, line 15, remove the first "the" and remove "of the"
Page 1, line 16, remove "producer"

Page 1, line 18, remove "Gas used for electrical”

Page 1, remove line 19
Page 2, replace lines 4 through 10 with:

"SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 57-51. of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Exemptlon of gas for electrical generation at well site. Gas burned at the
well site to power an electrical generator that consumes at least seventy-five percent of
the gas from the well is exempt from the tax under section 57-51-02.2."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-24-1921
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Minutes:

Chairman Belter: Opened the hearing for SB 2413.

Sen Wardner: | am a Senator from District 37 in Dickinson. We bring before you SB

2413. This bill has to do with using the flared gas out in the oil patch and hopefully to

develop an industry that the gas can be used almost on site or close proximity where it
. can be turned into electricity. We would have gas turbines that would produce

electricity. That is what this bill is encouraging.

Rep Wald: | am a Representative from District 37 in Dickinson. If you have driven

through the oil patches you will see flaring gas burning up in the atmosphere. We feel

this would be good for the environment, good for the economy and what the bill would

do is capture the flared gas to the generators and would sell the developed electricity to

the power plants. It is my understanding that the rural electric companies can use this

because of the heavy loads of the energy activity that was going on.

To explain the amendments from the first engrossed bill, starting on line 13, 14, 15 and

16 the new language that was added by the Senate Finance and Tax Committee.
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Also Section 2 There is also a sales Tax exemption. These generators are about
$200,000 to $250,000 a copy and it is my understanding that the fiscal impact was not
estimated but | think it is minimal.

Attachment #1 of the engrossed amendment as Rep Wald read the changes

Attachment #2 offered this to the committee and read it.

Rep Winrich: | noticed that the gas from these wells can only bé flared for one year.
Then it could be capped or gathered or something like that. During the time that the gas
is flared is it being taxed under the extraction tax?

Rep Wald: | would refer that question to someone from the Tax Department.

Rep Winrich: | am not sure | understand this as classified as recycled energy. What
does that do?

Rep Wald: | think what we are saying here is taking the gas that is energy product and
manufacturing electricity from it, so what we are doing is converting gas into electricity.
Rep Winrich: The section of code that you passed out in the amendment appears to
have something to do with the Public Service Commission. Where does that fit into
that?

Rep Wald: In section 40-02-25 that you are referring to, there are other types of gas
such as solar, hydro-electric, biomass and so forth. The last is recycled energy which
is the flared gas.

Rep Winrich: Does this apply something special as to the way the PSC regulates this?
Rep Wald: Not to my knowledge.

Ron Ness: | am from the North Dakota Petroleum Council. This is a solution that has
come along from a couple of entrepreneurs. We have a situation in North Dakota where

we have a lot of flared gas, for sure since the Bakken moved further east than any of the
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infrastructure existed. There is really nothing to do with that gas until that
infrastructure that the gas plants catch up. There is no tax paid on that flared gas. itis
a wasted resource. What these gentlemen have come along with this idea the last few
months to do is trying to do is to make a portable capture unit to capture the gas and
put it right on the grid right there. The market on this is going to be at a minimum.
Some of what is provided for in this bill is to be considered as a green energy rather
than venting this in the atmosphere. Dennis Hill attended the hearing on the Senate
side and one of the thinks he stated was that this was a tool for both industries to use.
Right now in Mountrail County you are having a problem providing a load for the oil
industry. We have welis in these specific counties that are non pipeline or quality gas
that has no value and can’t be put into WB1 or MDU pipeline because it has low BTU
content.

Will this work for those turbines that is all for a question to be seen.

Lynn Helm: Director of the Human Resources North Dakota Industrial Commission.
See Testimony Attachment #3 of effective numbers

What you can see here very quickly is that we have almost 28 billion cubic feet of gas
being vented and fiared every year in the state of North Dakota. You can see in
Mountrail County where there was no gas gathering infrastructure, 6 out of every 8%
thousand cubic feet are being flared at this time. This is a temporary situation to allow
flaring. What we envisioning is a fleet of 100 to 150 of these units that are being drilled
and are not connected to a pipeline yet and once that well is connected to a pipeline
that unit will be moved to the next well. This will be a rolling fleet. They generate about

150 kwh each and cost about $200,000 each and no bigger than about a filing cabinet.
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They contain a small jet engine that burns the gas and that power can be put right on
the grid. With the green tag this will get federal assistance.

Rep Weiler: You mentioned the flaring is a necessary part of the project. Am | right on
that?

Lynn Helm: The reason that it is necessary is that the cost to connect to a gas
gathering system is running in the neighborhood of $90,000 per inch mile to lay a
pipeline. Typically you are laying a 4 inch gathering line, we are talking here a mile
gathering line to get it into the ground would cost $360,000. So initially you have to put
the well head into production to see how much gas it will produce. That is what the first
two months are going to do is to see what the well will produce. After we see how much
the well will produce we can purchase the materials for the pipeline and go to the gas
gathering company and set up a contract. The delivery of the material is 12 up to 18
months, so | need to continue to producing the well while | see how much gas | have,
negotiate a contract and wait for the piping equipment so that | can get the gas into a
gathering system. During that time | am developing that well and paying off the mineral
owners. So | cannot shut it down.

Rep Weiler: So this fleet of turbine generators, they are kind of taking the place and
capture that and to store it or pass it on to the electric companies.

Lynn Helm: That is exactly correct. During those 12 to 18 months these generators are
producing electricity. This can produce 400 megawatts which is an entire power plant.
Rep Weiler. After a year they have to cap that gas that is flared.

Lynn Helm: It is tricky reading of the bill. They either have to cap or start paying taxes

and royalties.
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Rep Weiler: Why can’t they cap it right away and not have it sent out into the -
atmosphere.

Lynn Helm: There is a need to maintain a cash flow of the oil well to pay off the 7
million dollars investment. That is why we step it down every two months instead of
putting cap on it right away.

Rep Weiler: So it is very costly.

Lynn Helm: |t is extremely costly. Unaffordable.

Rep Weinrich: What is the rational for the 75% threshold?

Lynn Helm: That was arrived at due to the fact that the oil companies use some of the
gas on the lease to fire there heating equipment. We didn’t want to take away the
operators gas to do this and that is why they decided on the 75%.

Rep Pinkerton: Is it correct that if you don’t have gas coming out you don’t have oil
coming out either is that correct?

Lynn Helm: That is correct.

Rep Froseth: You would have to capture enough gas to generate electricity wouldn't
you?

Lynn Helm: Yes. In Bottineau and Renville County the oil has migrated from the center
of the Basin. So the process of getting there most of the gas got eaten up by bacteria
and moss. So those well produce a very small amount of oil. As a result no well up
there could maintain or sustain one of these generators.

The consumption of one of these units is somewhere between half a million and a
million cubic feet of gas a day. That is in that neighborhood.

In Bottineau and Eastern Burke Counties there would probably be one of these units for

every 70 to 100 wells.
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Rep Weiler: By doing this they are able to produce more oil so effectively so the tax
break would be beneficial to the state of North Dakota as well.

Lynn Helm: That is absolutely correct. | cannot find a looser in this game here. Unless
they would make lousy contracts and do not get enough for their electricity.

Vice Chair Drovdal: How do the royalty owners fare from all these and do they get paid
from the revenue from the electricity? Are they protected in this field?

Lynn Helm: My understanding is that this company is going to paying some small
amount money for the gas collected. That will be negotiated at that time. They will get

their royalty from the money that flows from this company to the operator.

Rep Pinkerton: Once this gas is burned is this pretty much CO2, gas and water?

Lynn Helm: We don’t allow venting in North Dakota. If we catch someone venting we
fine them and make them correct it. To vent the gas we would mean we would be
putting hydrogen sulfide and methane into the atmosphere, which are far worse green
house gases than carbon dioxide and much more toxic to humans. The products off of
the flaring are carbon dioxide, water vapor and sulfur dioxide. The Health Department
monitors the flare length to see how much sulfur dioxide is being put in the atmosphere
and make sure it is not dangerous for human heaith.

Curtis Jabs: | am a representative for Basin Electric.

We think this is a good idea. Both Basin Electric and the Rural Electric Cooperatives
need the power of 400 megawatts from the study we did. We are in the process of
building more transmission lines that would get the power to where we need the power
at the oil fields.

The way we would do that is that we have a standardize purchase of power agreement.
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We have a set rate to purchase the power that rate is good for any generation.

Now about the green credit, we pay would maybe pay 2 of cent more if it had a green
tag than if it did not have a green tag. This green tag can only be use in North Dakota to
satisfy the renewable objective so it has a limited benefit.

Chairman Belter. Closed the hearing on 2413.
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Minutes:

Chairman Belter: Let's go to SB 2413. Did | pass out the amendments? We have a motion

to move the .0201 amendments by Representative Grande and a second from Representative

Headland. Any discussion? The motion carried by a voice vote. Committee, what are your
.wishes on SB 2413. We have a motion for a “do pass as amended” from Representative

Grande and a second from Representative Weiler. Any discussion? A roll call voted

resulted in 12 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent/not voting (Froelich). Representative Weiler will

carry the bill.
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Title.0300 Representative Wald
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2413

Page 1, line 3, after "38-08-06.4" insert "and subsection 7 of section 49-02-25"

Page 1, line 4, after "gas” insert "and renewable electricity and recycled energy"”

Page 2, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 7 of section 49-02-25 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

7. Recycled energy systems producing electricity from currently unused waste
heat resulting from combustion or other processes into electricity and which
do not use an additional combustion process. The term does not include
any system whose primary purpose is the generation of electricity unless
the generation system consumes wellhead gas that would otherwise be
flared, vented, or wasted.”

Page 2, line 8, replace "This" with "Section 3 of this"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 90979.0201
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. _ o413

House FINANCE AND TAXATION Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken [S0oPass [ JDoNotPass [ Amended
Motion Made By Goranda SecondedBy \ o i _
I Representatives Yes | No Repressntatives Yes | No
Chairman Wesley R. Belter e Representative Froslich
Vice Chairman David Drovdal - Representative Kelsh —
— Representative Pinkerton | —
| Representative Schmidt "
_— Representative Winrich _
/
/
T
Total  (Yes) 1 No &
Absent \ ((rozii&k}
Fioor Assignment W" Weillevm o

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-44-4679
March 12, 2009 10:59 a.m. Carrier: Weller
Insert LC: 90979.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2413, as engrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2413
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 3, after "38-08-06.4" insert "and subsection 7 of section 49-02-25"
Page 1, line 4, after "gas” insert "and renewable electricity and recycled energy”
Page 2, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 7 of section 49-02-25 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

7. Recycled energy systems producing electricity from currently unused
waste heat resulting from combustion or other processes into electricity
and which do not use an additional combustion process. The term does
not include any system whose primary purpose is the generation of
electricity unless the generation system consumes wellhead gas that
would otherwise be flared, vented, or wasted.”

Page 2, line 8, replace "This" with "Section 3 of this"

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-44.4670
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o
- Wald, Francis J.

From: Heims, Lynn D.

-t;k -

Friday, January 30, 2009 4:16 PM
Wald, Francis J.

: flared gas info

Attachments; gasrate.pdf, gas12675.pdf

Hi Frank,

The tax department publication on natural gas tax rate is attached. The rate is $0.1476 per MCF. They pay this on gas
flared after one year.

| also attached one of the latest gas flaring orders to show they value the gas at $6.72 per MMBTU and plan to flare over
435 MCF per day. After the first year they have to pay royalties of 1/8-20% on the flared gas.

Lynn D. Helms

Director

North Dakota |[ndustrial Commission
Department of Mineral Resources
Phone (701) 328-8020

Fax (701) 328-8022




STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

OFFICE OF STATE TAX COMMISSIONER

Cory Fong, Commissioner

Gas Tax Rate Notice

To: North Dakota Gas Producers and Purchasers

From: Office of State Tax Commissioner - Oil and Gas Tax Section
Date: June 1, 2008

Subject: Notification of Gas Tax Rate for Fiscal Year 2009

In keeping with the provisions of North Dakota Century Code § 57-51-02.2, the Tax Commissioner
has determined that the gas tax rate for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2009,
is $.1476 per mef. The gross production tax on gas produced during this time period must be
calculated by taking the taxable production in mcf times the $.1476 gas tax rate.

For your information, the gas tax rate for fiscal year 2009 was determined by the following steps:

STEP 1 -The annual average of the gas fuels producer price index, commodity code 05-3, as
published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for calendar
year 2007 was computed from the data shown below.

January 2363
February 2799
March 286.2
April 283.1
May 2992
June 297.8
July 278.1
August 253.8
September 2424
October 273.7
November 307.9
December 3142
Annual Average 279.4

STEP 2 -A gas base rate adjustment of 3.6909 was computed by dividing the annual average
price index by the denominator specified in the statute, i.e., 279.4 divided by 75.7.

STEP 3 -The gas tax rate of $.1476 was computed by multiplying §.04 times the gas base rate
adjustment of 3.6909, with the resultant rounded to four places after the decimal.

The gas tax rate is also published on the Office of State Tax Commissioner’s web site located at:
www.nd.govAax. If you have any questions regarding this notification, please contact the Oil and Gas
o Tax Section at 701.328.3657 or by email at oiltax@nd.gov.

600 E. BOULEVARD AVE., DEPT. 127, BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 568505-0599
701.328.2770 FAX: 701.328.3700 HEARING/SPEECH IMPAIRED: 800.366.6888 WWW.ND.GOV/TAX TAXINFO@ND.GOV



OIL AND GAS GROSS PRODUCTION TAX

Source: 3.1. 1953, ch. 339, § 2; 1957, ch.
368, § 1; R.C. 1943, 1957 Supp.. § 57-5102;
S.L. 1991, ch. 689, § 2.

Exemption from Tax.

Federal land bank’s royalty intereat in pro-
duced oil and gas was exempt, pursuant to the
state constitution, from the tax imposed by
this chapter, and state failed in its burden to
prove that such tax was upon real estate,
which if proven, would have constituted con-
gressional waiver, pursuant to 12 USCS 2055,
of the tax exemption. Federal Land Bank v.
State, 274 N.W.2d 580 (N.D. 1979,

Legislative Intent.
The legislature intended to levy the gross
production tax on the current fair market

57-51-02.2

term purchase contract. Amerada Hess Corp.
v. Conrad, 410 N.W.2d 124 (N.D. 1937).

Measurement.

The rax commissioner properly interpreted
this section and ND.C.C. § 57-51.1-02 as
allowing him to use downstream metered
measurements of oil volume and, if those
measurements disclosed a larger volume of vil
than oil company had reported and paid taxes
on t{using a hand-gauging measurement
method at the welll, to tax that volume gain,
with the value of that volume gain oil at the
well being determined by averaging, on a
monthly baais, the prices company paid to its
producers during the period 1980 through
1583. Koch Oil Co. v. Hanson, 536 N.W.2d 702
N.D. 1995). ’

value of the gas produced regardless of
whether the gas ia sold pursuant to a long-

§7-61-02.1. Type of tax. For purposes of interpreting chapter 785 of
the 1987 Session Laws, relating to federal land bank taxation and to the
taxation of other governmental entities if their immunity from taxation has
been waived, the gross production tax is a real property tax on oil-producing
and gas-producing mineral estates and interests.

Source: S.L. 1989, ch. 731, § L

57-51-02.2, Gross production tax — Gas. A gross production tax is
levied upon all gas produced within North Dakota except gas that is exempt
from taxation. Tﬁe tax levied must attach to the whole production, including
the rayalty interest. The tax on gas must be calculated by taking the taxable
production in mcf times the gas tax rate.

1. The gas tax rate is four cents times the gas base rate adjustment for

each fiscal year as calculated under subsection 2.

2. a. The tax department shall annually determine the gas base rate
adjustment and the resulting gas tax rate for each fiscal year
beginning on July first.

b. The gas base rate adjustment for the fiscal year is a fraction, the
numerator of which is the annual average of the gas fuels
producer price index, commodity code 05-3, as calculated and
published by the United States department of labor, bureau of
labor statistics, for the previous calendar year, and the denomi-
nator of which is seventy-five and seven-tenths.

¢. The tax department shall provide the gas base rate adjustment
and the gas tax rate for the fiscal year, as determined under this
subsection, to affected producers by written notice mailed on or
before June first.

d. If the index used to determine the gas base rate adjustment is
substantially revised, or if the base year for the index is changed,
the department by administrative rule shail make appropriate

739
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57-51-02.3 . TAXATION

adjustment to the method used to determin
adjustment to ensure result which is reason

revised or the base year changed.
e. Ifthe gas fuels producer price index is discontinued, a

index must be adopted by the department by an g
rule.

Source: S.L. 1991, ch. 689, § 3. 2001, ch.
549, § 1; 2003, ch. 524,68 7.

the first applicable of the following m

1. The price paid under an arm’s-length contréct, to which theperr
paying the tax is a party, for the purchase or sale of oil of like ki ;
character, and quality, in the same field or, if none, in a nearby flaw,,, ;

less, when applicable, transportation costs associa

kind, character, and quality, in the same field or, if none, in a néarky
field, less, when applicable, transportation costg associated  wi
moving the oil from the point of production to the point of sale. i, il
3. The value determined by consideration of the posted price relevant in'us; .
valuing oil of like kind, character, and quality, in the same field or,lﬁ{%b 8
none, in a nearby field, less, when applicable, adjustments for “" ;

posted price.

Source: S.L. 1991, ch. 689, § 4.

57-61-02.4. (Effective through June 30, 2007) Shallow gas —- gl
ross production tax exemption, Shallow gas produced during the first. 7 -
twenty-four monthg of production from and after the date of first sales of gas;, . ;
from a well completed or recompleted in a shallow gas zone after June 30,
2008, is exempted from the gross production tax levied under section
97-51-02.2. Gas produced from such a well during testing prior to well

completion or connection to a pipeline is also exempt from the gross
preduction tax. ‘

740
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| Please Support SB 2413

i i ; Transforming Wasted Flare Gas into Electricity for our Local Utilities

Together, We All Win:
North Dakota’s Taxpayers will receive more tax revenue from increased oil production

Our Utilities, both Public and Private, desperately want more clean, green electricity
produced locally, for local use

Locally produced electricity is less expensive and bypasses critical transmission bottlenecks

Our Utilities can purchase more of their electricity made from clean, efficient and
reliable natural gas, which is less polluting than coal.

Help enable our Oil & Gas Producers to extract their products more efficiently
and do it with less waste

Our Qil & Gas Producers need the electricity for operations and can benefit from tax credits

( Major Oil & Gas Producers support the global initiative to reduce the
. unnecessary flaring of natural gas and lower greenhouse gas emissions.

New, Clean & Long-Term Jobs are created for our local economy

Our Local Businesses will supply a smart, clean and stable new industry

PLUS

Our Environment wins because natural gas and waste heat can be cleanly transformed
into useful and needed electricity, instead of being utterly wasted by flaring!

Every kilowatt produced from waste heat or wasted flare gas can reduce the need
for electricity produced from coal.

It helps North Dakota meet its Renewable Energy Target:

10% of our electricity from renewable or green sources by 2015
(49-02-28 State renewable and recycled energy objective)

This is the wave of the future -- help North Dakota lead by example
with realistic, sustainable and clean alternative energy solutions!

(,_.

This timely and progressive bill has many allies and no opposition!
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